ADDENDUM 2, Second Set of Questions Received from the Public, RFP 452-2-0107

Q1. How many inspectors will be trained?
Al. Since the program is new the number of inspectors is estimated at 50.
Q2. How many places would you like to see the training done?

A2. Proposed training locations are within the discretion of vendors subject to the requirement
for in kennel hands on training.

Q3. Please explain in Scope of Service “develop cross platform electronic inspection
investigative guide.”

A3. Depending on the approach could be as cross platform could be as simple as an interactive
pdf. The complexity of the media is totally within the discretion of the vendor in proposing a
competitive bid.

Q4. Can we propose web based training up-front since this is a future requirement?

A4. Yes, but the RFP also requires in kennel hands on training.

Q5. Will there be any training for the breeders?

A5. No.

Q6. Will you assist in promoting the training?

A7. Consistent with the RFP, any resources TDLR required for the execution of the proposal
must be identified in the proposal.

Q8. Are respondents to make any assumptions with regards to the students, that is, physical /
experience requirements (that) will TDLR require? Examples: physical capability, background,

experience, any other qualifications.

A8. Training assumptions should include a cross section of the general population and make
reasonable accommodations consistent with state and federal law.

Q9. Will there be any TDLR staff that might not meet these requirements?
A9. See response to A8.

Q10. What about a subcontracting plan for Historically Underutilized Businesses?



A10. It was determined that the solicitation, by its fundamental size and nature, did not meet
the criteria that would require one.

Q11. Are you aware of the Department of information Resources contract for electronic based
training?

All. Yes.
SPECIAL NOTE:

There is a need to post documents relevant to important solicitations on the Electronic State
Business Daily. There is a technical problem with this. There is only enough programmed
computer space for a limited number of uploaded files. That limit has been reached. The
approved method of making room for additional postings is to remove files in order to make
room for additional postings. Therefore, the Exhibits 1 & 2 file (Bid Package 8) has been
selected for substitution. This information pertains to statutes that are freely available on the
Internet.
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